Palmer, Becca

From: Combs, Dorie

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 8:31 PM

To: Palmer, Becca; Davis, Tina

Cc: Naugle, Kim

Subject: FW: CAA Meeting Agenda - Changes/Additions
Attachments: V2_CAA_Meeting_Packet_for_22Aug2013.pdf
Importance: High

Becca, | just caught an error on our curriculum forms. For both EMS 349Q and EMS 349r, in section 1V, the prefix is EDF
instead of EMS.

Can we fix this during the meeting? Would you prefer | send a corrected form?
Thanks.

Dorie Combs, PhD.

Chair

Department of Curriculum & Instruction
215 Bert Combs Building

Eastern KY University

Richmond, KY 40475-3102

859 622-2154

From: Palmer, Becca

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 4:46 PM

To: Bradford, Steven; Collins, Larry; Combs, Dorie; Davis, Ed; Davis, Rita; Davis, Tina; Good, Claire; Marshall, Amy;
Moore, Sandra; Morris, Brett; Naugle, Kim; Perrine, Rose; Pogatshnik, Jerry; Pressley, Sheila; Robinson, Sherry;
Sehmann, Karin; Shirey, Benton; Short, Judy; Smith, Kelly; Vice, Janna; Wachtel, Elizabeth

Cc: Adams, Shelia; Cunagin, Stephanie; Holloway, Megan E.; Land, Rita; Mccoy, Beth; Mcdermott, Barbara; Mcknight,
Jennifer; Nguyen, Minh; Tate, Candace; Veeder, Virginia

Subject: CAA Meeting Agenda - Changes/Additions

Please be advised that changes have been made to the agenda and packet for the August 22™ meeting of the
Council on Academic Affairs. A newer version of the this packet is attached and is also available at
http://www.catalogs.eku.edu/events/council-academic-affairs-meeting.

If you have any questions associated with this packet, the upcoming meeting, or the catalog please feel free to
contact me.

Respectfully,

Becca Palmer-Sisselberger
Catalog & Curriculum Specialist
EKU Office of the Registrar
Office: 228 Whitlock Bldg.
Phone: 2-1247

Email: becca.palmer@eku.edu




